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"For the attention of Mr. Pugh.

.Dear Sir,

Re: Cambridge Terrace Development, Regents Park NWLl.

L11/11X/A/HB2941(R3);
111/11X/A/HB2943 (R3):

L11/11X/A/HB2940;
L11/11X/A/HB2942 .(R3);

We enclose for approval of listed bulldlng detail 4 coples
each of drawings listed in the attached schedules.

4 Copies of the drawings have been enclosed follow1ng a
telephone conversation with Mr. Pugh.

Ypurs falthfully,

Chapman & Han on
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